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MEMORANDUM FOR CDR. HALL:

SUBJECT: | | EO 3.3(h)(2)
PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

Inwopdnimtham,ooo,mﬂdbenuspmtif\n
actually receive all the benefits contemplated. However, I suggest
that an initial sum, for exmmple, $25,000, be paid on signing the
contract, to be follawed by one, two, or thres additiomal payments
of like amount, depending upen whether a "deal® wiih a maximmm of
$50,000, ort?S,OOO, or $100,000 wuld be required to make the deal,
and contingent upon faithful performance of the contrast, including
delivery of an ascceptabls machine and the acosptance of the services
ofanMicantoehnichntowrkuithﬂ:ﬂ |’dur1nzth-
conatruction of the machine.

WILLIAM F, FRIEDMAN
Consultant
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